
City of Phoenix
Heart of the Rogue Valley

City Council
www.phoenixoregon.gov

541-535-1955

City Council Meeting
Agenda

October 16, 2023
6:30 p.m. Public Meeting

Hybrid Meeting in Person and Via Zoom
Phoenix Plaza Civic Center 220 N. Main St.Nia Zoom

A complete agenda packet is available on the citys website. This meeting is being conducted in person and
virtually to allow for public participation. A recording of the meeting in its entirety will be posted to
www.phoenixoregonqov. To comment on agenda items, please write your name on the sign-in sheet and
include the item number if attending via Zoom raise your hand when the topic is discussed by Council. If
you need special accommodations, please give the City Recorder 72-hours prior notice.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://usO6web.zoom. us/j/8209601 2509?pwd=6rR6U-nfNTaO9BVrDvLusPwetYYovq.9cWXCy8RhDsHWbdL
Passcode: 092040

Or One tap mobile: +1 669 444 9171, 82096012509#, *092040# US +1 669 900 6833,
82096012509#, *092040# US (San Jose)

(Tacoma)
(Houston)

Webinar ID: 820 9601 2509
Passcode: 092040
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcoGCuql ZU

(San Jose)

dial a number based on your current location):Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality,
+16694449171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+12532158782 US
+1 346 248 7799 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+15642172000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
1



1. Call to Order I Roll Call I Confirmation of a Quorum
Except as provided in Section 33 of the City Charter a minimum of four Council Members are needed for
a quorum and to conduct city business. If the Mayor is needed to establish a quorum, then he/she may
become a voting member for that meeting (Phoenix Municipal Code, Chap. 2.28.020.A.4).

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Presentations
a. Doug McGeary — Discussion of Appointments to Council and Swearing in of New City

Cou ncilors
b. HMK — Government and Public Safety Center and Budget Update 5
c. Barry Long, Caryn Wheeler Clay — Rogue Reimagined Regional Long-Term Recovery

Plan 22

Link to the complete Rogue Reimagined Regional Long Term Recovery Plan

4. Public Comments
This item is for persons wanting to present information or raise an issue, not on the agenda. Each person
shall be limited to three minutes and may not allocate their time to others unless authorized by the
Presiding Officer. To comment please write your name on the sign-in sheet. When your name is called,
step foiward to the podium and state your name and address for the record. If attending virtually, please
raise your hand and wait to be allowed to speak. When your name is called, please unmute yourself and
state your name and address for the record. (In accordance with state law, a recording of the meeting
will be available at city hail, but only your name will be included in the meeting minutes). While the
Council or staff may briefly respond to your statement or question, the law does not permit action on,
or extended discussion of, any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances.

5. Consent Agenda
Items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be adopted by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless it is requested by a member of the Council or staff
if so requested, that item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and considered separately immediately
following approval of the remaining items.

a. Reports for Information & Possible Action:
1. None

b. Minutes to Approve and File:
1. Minutes from City Council Meeting October 02, 2023 43

6. Consent Agenda Items Pulled for Discussion

7. New Business
a. Resolution No. 1116 - A Resolution Requesting Surrender by Jackson County to the
City of Phoenix All Right, Title, Interest, Jurisdiction, Maintenance and Control of All
Subject Roadway Sections, to the City 47

8. Ordinance: Reading/Adoption

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
2



9. Staff Reports
a. City Attorney
b. City Manager
c. Deputy City Manager

10. Mayor and Council Comments I Reports
Any Councilor may make an announcement or raise any item of business that is not on the agenda.
While other Councilors or city staff may briefly respond or comment, the law does not permit action on,
or extended discussion ol any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances. If extended
deliberation or potential action on a matter is desired, Council may direct staff to place the item on a
future meeting agenda.

11. Adjournment

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
3



City of Phoenix

To be scheduled: City Council

To be scheduled: PHURA
. Annual Report

Future agenda summary 10116/23

Upcoming City of Phoenix Meetings:

October 19, 2023

November 06, 2023

November 13, 2023

November 20, 2023

December 02, 2023

December 04, 2023

December 11, 2023

December 18, 2023

December 18, 2023

December 21, 2023

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
6:00 pm at 220 N. Main St.

City Council Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Planning Commission Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

City Council Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Christmas Tree Lighting
220 N. Main St.
5:00 pm — 7:00 pm

City Council Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Planning Commission Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

PHURA Meeting
6:00 pm at 220 N. Main St.

City Council Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
6:00 pm at 220 N. Main St.

All of the above meetings are tentative and are subject to change.

Heart of the Rogue Valley

City Council Agenda Report
4



OF PH

O•R•E•G•ON
• • • • • • • • • • • • • •

• • • • • • • • • • • • • •

• • • • • • • • • • • • • •

September 2023

• • • • • •

• • • • • •

FfrK
COMPANY

HMKCO.ORG

/

EGoVERNMENTANb ju -

SAFETY CENTER PROJECT
I

5



F PH0

O•R•E•G•O•N

PROJECT END OF MONTH REPORT

PROJECT

CITY OF PHOENIX
GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER PROJECT

September 2023

GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

• Construct a new combined city facility, replacing the Phoenix Fire Station (JCFD 5 Station 3)
• The new building incorporates the footprint of the City Hall, Fire Station, and Police Station
• The 2-story building efficiently collocates and stretches resources to enhance public safety

SCHEDULE & KEY MILESTONES START

Windows Sector A 09/27/23

COMPLETION

10/13/23 20%

COMMENT

Electrical Rough-In Sectors A/B

Ext. Sheathing Sector C 2nd Floor

Roof Trusses Installed Sector C

Building Construction

Substantial Completion

CURRENT ACTIVITIES

Construction

Roof trusses at Sector C

were delivered and

erected in September.

The weather-resistant

barrier (WRB) for Sector B

was started and the WRB

for Sector A was

completed. Mechanical

and electrical rough-in

for Sector A was

substantially complete,

while Sector B rough-in

was started. Interior door

frames installation began

as well.

09/26/23 09/29/23

09/21/23 09/25/23

03/02/23 03/14/24

12/06/22 03/29/24

40%

100%

40%

60%

FfrK
COMPANY

Page 1 of 4

08/07/23 10/13/23 50%

Trusses at Sector C were rolled (erected) in September

6



O94 CITY OF PHOENIX

4 GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER PROJECT
September 2023

O•R•E•G•O•N

Window installation at
Sector A started in
September, and we’re
on track to finish all the
windows by late
October. In early
November, we’ll conduct
an essential test called
window testing. This test
helps us make sure that
the windows have been
assembled correctly in
terms of keeping air and
water out.

Why is this important?
Well, if we find any leaks
during the test, it’s much

easier to fix them before we cover the windows with sheet rock and finish trim. Leaks discovered after
the building is complete can lead to energy waste and potentially serious issues like water damage
and mold. So, this test is
a crucial step to ensure -

everything works as it
should.

The installation of
weather-resistant barrier
(WRB) made significant
progress in September.
This is continued progress
toward getting the
building “dried in” that
will allow electrical
rough-in to be
completed along with
enabling contractors to
work in adverse weather.

[f.4( Page2of4
COMPANY

Window installation began in September

7



<..,. CITY OF PHOENIX
L. GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER PROJECT

September 2023
O•R•E•GO•N

Social Media

In August/September the Government and Public Safety Center project achieved over 31,000
impressions, 11,444 social media accounts reached (Facebook, Linked In, and Instagram) along with
1,072 engagements among community members.

Budciet

There are no budget or revenue changes to report in September. The paid to date column in the
project budget report provides the amount spent on the project through August.

HIGHLIGHTS, CHALLENGES, SOLUTIONS

Highlights / Challenges:

V The weather-resistant barrier (WRB) at Sector A and B was substantially complete.

V Roof trusses at Sector C were delivered and erected.

V Mechanical and electrical rough-in made significant progress in Sectors A and B.

V Windows began installation

ACTIVITIES SCHEDULED FOR NEXT PERIOD

V Window installation will be substantially complete.

V Weather-resistant barrier (WRB)at all sectors will be substantially complete.

REVENUE / PROJECT BUDGET REPORTS

See attached reports

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

For questions, comments or additional information, please contact:

Richard Randleman, Senior Project Manager
richard.randleman@hmkco.org I httrs://hmkco.org/cityofthoenix/ I 541.821.3674

[f4( Page3of4
COMPANY

8



oB

O•R•E•G•O•N

CITY OF PHOENIX
CITY GOVERNMENT BUILDING PROJECT

REVENUE BUDGET
AUGUST 31, 2023

Program Revenue’
Bond and Other Proceeds

House Bill 5006
House Bill 5202
FEMA - Public Assistance

$13,804,000
$ 2,534,000
$ 200,000
$
$

$ 4,630,017 $ 13,600,000 $
$ - $ 2,534,000 $
$ - $ 319,322 $
$ - $ - $
$ - $ 3,292,861 $

- $ 13,600,000
- $ 2,534,000
- $ 319,322
- $

119,322 $ 3,412,183

Total Revenue $16,538,000 $ 4,630,017 $ 19,746,183 $ 119,322 $ 19,865,505

1 Program Revenue Budgets are an estimate. Accuracy should be verified by City personnel.

Other Revenue Sources ( Federal, State, ETO)

Unallocated
Original Budget Received to Date Allocated to Date Revised Budget

Balance

9



oi

O•R•E•G•O•N

CITY OF PHOENIX
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

PROJECT BUDGET
AUGUST 31, 2023

• • . RemainingOriginal Budget Paid to Date Revised BudgetBalance

Construction Sub Total

Soft Cost
Administrative Cost

Legal Fees
Builders Risk Insurance
Project Management
Reimbursable Expenses

Other Administrative Charges

Site Cost

$ 1,441
$ 67,275
$ 85,082
$ 14,022
$

Site Survey
Ceo-Tech Report

A & E Reimbursable Expenses
Commissioning
Printing & Plan Distribution
Hazardous Materials Consultant
Building Envelope Consultant
Constructability Review
Plan Review & Building Permits
Special Inspection and Testing
Miscellaneous Fees
Relocation Cost
Kitchen

$ 1,214,005
$ 15,000

2 $ 60,700
$ 2,500

2 $ 36,420
$ 60,700

2 $ 48,560
$ 121,400
$ 60,700
$ 63,560
$
$ 24,280

1,100,000
15,000
50,887
2,500

22,300
63,800

121,400
60,700
63,560

100,000

Sub Total Soft Cost $ 3,659,233 $ 1,714,083 $ 1,799,765 $ 3,513,848

Total Project Cost $ 18,021,679 $ 5,073,156 $ 14,675,764 $ 19,746,183

1. Reallocated funds within budget (09.30.22)
2. Reallocated funds within budget (12.31.22)

Program Expense
Hard Cost

Maximum Allowable Construction Cost (MACC) $ 13,421,067 $ 3,356,336 $ 11,892,507 $ 15,248,843
1.5% Solar Requirement (1.5% of Total Project Budget: $ 270,325 $ 2,737 $ 228,733 $ 228,733
Construction Contingency $ 671,053 $ - $ 754,759 $ 754,759

$ 14,362,446 $ 3,359,073 $ 12,875,999 $

1$
2$

$
$
$

15,000
100,000
608,575

15,000

$
$
$
$
$

23,559

523,493
978

Planning Cost
Design Fees

16,232,335

25,000
67,275

608,575
15,000

$
$
$
$
$

2 $ 24,280 $ 11,030 $ - $ 11,030
$ 48,560 $ 31,000 $ 0 $ 31,000

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

946,714
412

9,114

10,109
32,115

12,725
19,071
61,446
20,227

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

153,286
14,588
41,774

2,500
12,191
31,685

108,675
41,629

2,114
79,773

Miscellaneous
Legal Advertisements
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FF&E)
Technology
Technology (Design)
Acoustics
Criminal Background Checks
System Development Charges
Value Engineering
Utility Connection Fee
Unallocated Owner Contingency
Inflation

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$ 2,500 $
1$ - $

$ - $
$ 24,280 $
$ 24,280 $
$ 2,500 $
$ 121,400 $
$ - $
$ 121,400 $

1,2 $ 843,633 $
$

433 $ 2,067
- $ 750,000
- $
- $ 24,280
- $
- $
- $ 121,400
- $

11,657 $ 109,743
- $ 136,241
- $

2,500
750,000

24,280

121,400

121,400
136,241

10



COMPANY

46 N. Front Street, Suite 201
Medford, OR 97501

P. 541.821.3674
richard.randleman@hmkco.org

HMKCO.ORG

• • • • •

• • • • •
1’I

• •

• • • • . • • • . • • • • •

••...... • • • • • •

11



4

—

ri

‘TI

/

12



G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

C
om

m
un

it
y

N
ee

d
-
-

•
T

he
P

ho
en

ix
Fi

re
S

ta
ti

on
w

as
pa

rt
ia

ll
y

de
st

ro
ye

d
by

th
e

A
la

m
ed

a
Fi

re
in

S
ep

te
m

b
er

2
0

2
0

•
C

ity
H

al
l

w
as

a
re

pu
rp

os
ed

co
un

ty
br

an
ch

li
br

ar
y

th
at

w
as

w
el

l
be

yo
nd

its
us

ef
ul

lif
e

•
T

he
P

ol
ic

e
S

ta
ti

on
w

as
a

te
m

po
ra

ry
of

fi
ce

tr
ai

le
r

w
ith

in
ad

eq
u
at

e
sp

ac
e

th
at

ha
d

be
en

ut
il

iz
ed

fo
r

ov
er

15
ye

ar
s

•
E

xi
st

in
g

fa
ci

li
ti

es
w

er
e

in
ad

eq
u

at
e

fo
r

a
gr

ow
in

g
co

m
m

un
it

y
an

d
m

ad
e

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

e
de

li
ve

ry
di

ff
ic

ul
t

•
C

ity
of

P
ho

en
ix

S
tr

at
eg

ic
P

la
n

fr
om

O
ct

ob
er

2
0
2
1

id
en

ti
fi

es
th

e
co

m
pl

et
io

n
of

th
e

G
aP

S
C

as
hi

gh
es

t
pr

io
ri

ty
go

al

13



G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

•
C

on
st

ru
ct

a
co

m
bi

ne
d

ci
ty

fa
ci

lit
y,

re
pl

ac
in

g
th

re
e

se
p
ar

at
e

st
ru

ct
u

re
s

•
N

ew
bu

il
di

ng
ut

il
iz

es
th

e
ex

is
ti

ng
fo

ot
pr

in
t

of
th

e
C

ity
H

al
l,

Fi
re

S
ta

ti
on

,
an

d
P

ol
ic

e
S

ta
ti

on

•
S

q
u
ar

e
fo

ot
ag

e
in

cr
ea

se
d

th
ro

ug
h

ut
il

iz
at

io
n

of
a

se
co

n
d

st
or

y

•
N

ew
bu

il
di

ng
en

h
an

ce
s

d
is

as
te

r
p
re

p
ar

ed
n
es

s
/

re
si

li
en

cy
as

a
co

m
bi

na
ti

on
EO

C
an

d
co

m
m

un
it

y
le

ar
ni

ng
ce

n
te

r

14



G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

jI
e
n

•
S

ig
ni

fi
ca

nt
es

ca
la

ti
o
n

an
d

in
fl

at
io

n
in

cr
ea

se
s

si
nc

e
or

ig
in

al
ly

bu
dg

et
ed

in
S

pr
in

g
of

2
0
2
1

•
C

om
pe

ti
ti

on
w

it
hi

n
th

e
R

og
ue

V
al

le
y

w
ith

ot
he

r
pr

oj
ec

ts
le

ad
in

g
to

tr
ad

e
co

nt
ra

ct
or

sa
tu

ra
ti

o
n

•
S

up
pl

y
ch

ai
n

m
at

er
ia

ls
an

d
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
le

ad
ti

m
e

ch
al

le
n

g
es

15



G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

•
U

til
iz

at
io

n
of

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
M

an
ag

er
IG

en
er

al
C

on
tr

ac
to

r
(C

M
IG

C
)

•
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
a

G
u
ar

an
te

e
M

ax
im

um
P

ri
ce

(G
M

P)

•
V

al
ue

of
th

e
C

M
IG

C
D

el
iv

er
y

M
et

ho
d

•
C

on
st

ru
ct

ab
il

it
y

•
V

al
ue

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

•
C

os
t

E
st

im
at

in
g

•
P

ro
je

ct
B

id
di

ng

•
Fi

na
l

G
M

P
(B

id
di

ng
)

hi
gh

er
th

an
co

st
es

ti
m

at
es

16



G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

H
ou

se
Bi

ll
5

0
0

6
E

nr
ol

le
d

-
$
1
3
,8

0
4
,5

3
6

H
ou

se
Bi

ll
E

nr
ol

le
d

5
2
0
2

-
$
2
,5

3
4
,0

0
0

Fi
na

l
fu

nd
in

g
th

ro
ug

h
D

A
S

-
$
1
3
,6

0
0
,0

0
0

T
ot

al
C

ur
re

nt
F

un
di

ng
-
$

1
6

,4
5

3
,3

2
2

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
C

os
t

$
1
5
,2

4
8
,8

4
3

S
ol

ar
1.

5%
$

2
2
8
,7

3
3

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

$
7
5
4
,7

5
9

S
of

t
C

os
t

E
st

im
at

e
$

3
,5

1
3
,8

4
8

T
ot

al
P

ro
je

ct
C

os
t

$
1

9
,7

4
6

,1
8

3

(I
nc

lu
de

s
FE

M
A

-
$

3
1
9
,3

2
2
)

E
st

im
at

ed
B

ud
ge

t
D

ef
ic

it
-

($
3
,4

1
2
,1

8
3
)

17



G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

•
R

eq
ue

st
to

A
w

ar
d

G
u
ar

an
te

ed
M

ax
im

um
P

ri
ce

(G
M

P)
A

m
en

dm
en

t
3

fo
r

th
e

B
ui

ld
in

g
C

om
pl

et
io

n
P

ac
ka

ge
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

C
ou

nc
il

on
F

eb
ru

ar
y

21
,

2
0

2
3

af
te

r
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n

by
D

av
id

M
cK

ay
(H

M
K

C
om

pa
ny

).

•
Ja

ck
so

n
C

ou
nt

y
Fi

re
D

is
tr

ic
t

N
o.

5
C

hi
ef

H
an

le
y

an
d

B
oa

rd
P

re
si

de
nt

V
ic

ki
P

ur
si

ow
d
is

cu
ss

ed
bu

dg
et

sh
or

tf
al

l
w

ith
C

ou
nc

il
at

Fe
b.

21
,

2
0

2
3

m
ee

ti
ng

an
d

ag
re

ed
th

at
th

e
D

is
tr

ic
t

w
ou

ld
sp

li
t

th
e

sh
or

tf
al

l
5

0
/5

0
w

ith
th

e
C

ity
.

•
L

ea
se

ag
re

em
en

t
be

tw
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
JC

FD
5

fo
r

50
%

of
d
eb

t
se

rv
ic

e
pa

ym
en

t.

18



G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

an
d

P
u
b
li

c
S

af
et

y
C

en
te

r

•
T

he
C

ity
su

bm
it

te
d

an
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
to

th
e

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
F

in
an

ce
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

(IF
A

)
B

oa
rd

th
ro

ug
h

B
us

in
es

s
O

re
go

n
fo

r
$
3
.5

m
ill

io
n

to
fu

nd
th

e
sh

or
tf

al
l.

•
L

oa
n

ap
pr

ov
ed

w
ith

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

ab
il

it
y

to
re

pa
y

th
e

lo
an

b
as

ed
on

:

•
L

ea
se

pa
ym

en
t

fr
om

JC
FD

5
fo

r
50

%
of

lo
an

pa
ym

en
t

am
ou

nt
.

•
In

cr
ea

se
d

C
ity

re
ve

nu
e

fr
om

—
hi

gh
er

im
pr

ov
em

en
tv

al
ue

s
fr

om
fi

re
re

bu
il

ds
,

ad
d

ed
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
va

lu
e

fr
om

ne
w

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

(c
om

pl
et

ed
,

in
pr

oc
es

s,
an

d
pi

pe
li

ne
)

an
d

ad
d
ed

ta
x

b
as

e
fr

om
an

ne
xa

ti
on

.

•
N

o
ne

w
re

ve
nu

e
w

as
sh

ow
n

as
n
ee

d
ed

or
an

ti
ci

pa
te

d
as

id
e

fr
om

ne
w

as
se

ss
ed

va
lu

e
(n

o
ne

w
ta

x
es

or
ne

w
or

in
cr

ea
se

d
u

se
r

su
rc

h
ar

g
es

,
et

c.
).

•
N

o
ne

ed
to

in
cr

ea
se

fe
es

/t
ax

es
an

d
no

ne
ed

to
d

ec
re

as
e

se
rv

ic
e

to
fu

nd
pr

oj
ec

t
b
as

ed
on

b
al

an
ce

d
bu

dg
et

w
ith

in
cr

ea
si

ng

re
v
en

u
es

an
d

co
nt

in
ue

d
su

p
p

o
rt

fr
om

g
ra

n
t/

p
ro

je
ct

fu
nd

in
g.

19



0

Q
.‘-
‘I

C
C

C
C
0
0

><

C
ci)
C
-c

0
>

C-)
a

0
C
CCN

II II

uJ
(Mu
• a

C
C
0
0

F.—

LC)

ci
U
C-)
-I

•

C

-o
C

U

C-)
a)
.

U-

0
(0

20



Ui

D

jL)
- Ui

____

I
—‘U L

(El

1-’
Li

zz
00

>-z

0ci

L)

(I)
Q

.‘-l

S

C

C’)

C)
U)

-c
0

E
0

Cl)
I..
G)

0
Cl)

z
I

C
I

I

I

0
7’1

21



4:

I.
4

22



0
(N

a)

0
c)
0

0

4’

a)
UI
a)
0
UI
4’
U
a)

>
a)

0
U
a)

=

0
Co
U

Cf.)
V.)
G) >
U -

o )
I >o_ o

C
C —

C Co
Co C
- Li

V.,
LU
I

0
V.,

z

V.)
LU
0
z

z
0

UI

0
>-

z
D
0
L)
z
0

I.-)

0
UI
z

U-I

UI
D

0

-o
Co

0
U-

C bo
Co C

1D 0

z
LU

C
0

Co

U
0

UJ

. . .

23



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E

JU
N

E

M
ay

2
2
to

Ju
n
e5

M
ee

ti
ng

s
w

ith
th

e
Ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

on
s

I
C

om
m

un
it

y
P

re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

rv
ey

I
D

ra
ft

RL
TR

P
to

Ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

s

II

II
Fi

na
l

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

s
an

d
P

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

I

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,

O
R

EG
O

N
U

R
B

A
N

D
E

S
IG

N
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

24



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

T
H

E
T

H
R

E
E

S
T

E
P

S
IN

T
H

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

P
R

O
C

E
S

S

ST
E

P
1

ST
E

P
2

ST
E

P
3

L
is

te
ni

ng
to

ju
ri

sd
ic

tio
ns

,
re

si
de

nt
s,

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

E
xp

lo
ri

ng
id

ea
s

fo
r

re
co

ve
ry

pr
oj

ec
ts

C
ho

os
in

g
th

e
be

st
pa

th
fo

rw
ar

d

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
R

O
G

U
E

R
EI

M
A

G
IN

ED
/

JA
C

K
SO

N
C

O
U

N
TY

,
O

R
EG

O
N

25



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

PL
A

N
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N

S
um

m
ar

y
P

ro
gr

es
s

to
D

at
e

R
ec

ap
of

C
om

m
un

it
y

E
ng

ag
em

en
t

P
ro

ce
ss

P
ar

al
le

l

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s

V
is

io
n!

R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

I.

S
um

m
ar

y

of
In

pu
t

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

26



C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

of
O

cc
up

an
cy

T
ot

al
R

es
id

en
ti

al
U

ni
ts

55
3

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
O

F
P

H
O

E
N

IX
A

L
M

E
D

A

F
IR

E
R

E
B

U
IL

D
A

C
T

IV
IT

Y

_
_

_
_

a
m

i
1
h
e
d

ib
ile

H
or

n

B
ui

ld
in

g
it

Is
su

ed

11
4

(9
8%

)

11
4

(9
8%

)

90
(7

8%
)

3
4

4
(6

2%
)

33
6

(6
1%

)

26
0

(4
7%

)

27



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

O
T

H
E

R
N

O
T

A
B

L
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
/E

F
F

O
R

T
S

•
E

xp
an

de
d

U
rb

an
G

ro
w

th
B

ou
nd

ar
y

(U
G

B
)

to
in

cl
ud

e
al

l
of

PH
-3

an
d

m
uc

h
of

PH
-5

.

•
B

ui
lt

ne
w

w
at

er
st

or
ag

e
re

se
rv

oi
r

an
d

pi
pe

lin
e

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

C
ha

rl
ot

te
A

nn
W

at
er

D
is

tr
ic

t
(C

A
W

D
)

di
ss

ol
ut

io
n.

•
R

el
oc

at
ed

C
A

W
D

w
at

er
sy

st
em

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
as

re
qu

ir
ed

fo
r

O
D

O
T

H
w

y
99

pr
oj

ec
t.

O
F

‘H
o

O
•R

’E
•G

•O
•N

•
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
w

ith
C

A
W

D
an

d
M

ed
fo

rd
W

at
er

C
om

m
is

si
on

to
ad

op
t

an
ar

ea
w

at
er

se
rv

ic
e

an
d

di
ss

ol
ut

io
n

ag
re

em
en

t
to

he
lp

fa
ci

lit
at

e
a

yo
te

on
C

A
W

D
di

ss
ol

ut
io

n.

I G
ov

er
nm

en
t

an
d

Pu
bl

ic
Sa

fe
ty

C
en

te
r

Il
lu

st
ra

tio
n,

C
ou

rt
es

y
C

ity
of

Ph
oe

ni
x

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

T
O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

28



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
O

ct
ob

er
20

23

O
T

H
E

R
N

O
T

A
B

L
E

PR
O

J
E

C
T

S
/E

F
F

0
R

T
S

(C
O

N
T

.)

•
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
C

A
W

D
di

ss
ol

ut
io

n
an

d
tr

an
si

ti
on

w
ith

C
A

W
D

an
d

M
ed

fo
rd

W
at

er
C

om
m

is
si

on
af

te
r

vo
te

to
di

ss
ol

ve
.

•
A

nn
ex

ed
PH

-3
an

d
PH

-5
.

•
U

pd
at

ed
Pa

rk
s

M
as

te
r

Pl
an

to
in

cl
ud

e
PH

-3
an

d
PH

-5
.

•
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

in
PH

-5
an

d
M

ed
fo

rd
M

D
-5

w
ith

C
ity

of
M

ed
fo

rd
,

pr
op

er
ty

ow
ne

rs
,

an
d

se
rv

ic
e

pr
ov

id
er

s.

•
Se

cu
re

d
fu

nd
in

g
fo

r
th

e
ne

w
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
an

d
Pu

bl
ic

Sa
fe

ty
C

en
te

r
(G

aP
SC

).

o
F

P
H

0

O
•R

•E
•G

•O
•N

I
P

ho
en

ix
R

is
in

g,
S

ep
te

m
b
er

2
0
2
2

RO
G

U
E

R
EI

M
A

G
IN

ED
/

JA
C

K
SO

N
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
R

EG
O

N
U

R
B

A
N

D
E

S
IG

N
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

29



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

•
40

+
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
In

te
rv

ie
w

s

•
5

Pu
bl

ic
M

ee
ti

ng
s

(V
ir

tu
al

an
d

In
-P

er
so

n,
En

gl
is

h
an

d
Sp

an
is

h)

•
O

pe
n

H
ou

se
E

ve
nt

•
O

nl
in

e
Id

ea
s

W
al

l

•
O

nl
in

e
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e
F

ee
db

ac
k

M
ap

•
C

om
m

un
ity

Su
rv

ey
(V

ir
tu

al
an

d
In

-P
er

so
n,

En
gl

is
h

an
d

Sp
an

is
h)

•
T

ex
t

B
ot

C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns

R
O

G
U

E
R

Et
M

A
G

N
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

30



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
e 65

.3
%

S
3

.4

4
8
.5

%

4
5
3
% 0

3
4

%

A I

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

pr
iO

rit
1e

sf
or

C
he

ck
al

lt
ha

t
ap

Pl
y

6.
W

ha
ta

re
yo

ur
to

p
•

40
+

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

In
te

rv
ie

w
s

•
5

Pu
bl

ic
M

ee
ti

ng
s

(V
ir

tu
al

an
d

In
-P

er
so

n,
En

gl
is

h
an

d
Sp

an
is

h)

•
O

pe
n

H
ou

se
E

ve
nt

•
O

nl
in

e
Id

ea
s

W
al

l

•
O

nl
in

e
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e
F

ee
db

ac
k

M
ap

•
C

om
m

un
ity

Su
rv

ey
(V

ir
tu

al
an

d
In

-P
er

so
n,

En
gl

is
h

an
d

Sp
an

is
h)

•
T

ex
t

B
ot

C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns

•
Po

lli
ng

1,
18

0

V
SU

R
V

E
Y

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

S
14

.
W

ha
t i

s
th

e
bi

gg
e5

pr
ob

le
m

ar
ea

Y
ou

se
e

in
Y

ou
r co

m
m

un
it

y,

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,

O
R

EG
O

N

31



.‘ S

: —

- 4

b

p
I,

V
- -w,I

I

S

8

E
E

a)
E
a)

w

‘C

C

z
0

U

C,

4

1

k7
32



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

R
eb

ui
ld

in
g

af
te

r
th

e
A

lm
ed

a
an

d
So

ut
h

O
be

nc
ha

in
Fi

re
s

/ B
ou

nc
in

g
ba

ck
fr

om
is

su
es

th
at

im
pa

ct
ed

Ja
ck

so
n

C
ou

nt
y

pr
e-

fi
re

Ev
ol

vi
ng

to
ke

ep
pa

ce
w

ith
th

e
in

cr
ea

si
ng

w
ild

fi
re

ris
k

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

33



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
FO

R
F

IR
S

T
-T

IM
E

H
O

M
E

O
W

N
E

R
S

SU
PP

O
R

T
FO

R
FI

R
ST

-T
IM

E
H

O
M

E
B

U
V

E
R

S
O

s
8

.0
0

0
.5

,
Ps

Io
tit

y

A

i
o
g
d
t
i
o
g
.0

p
t
i
o

f
.0

t
t
i
,o

o

h
b
o
y
s
t’

.
hs

ip
s

id
so

o
p
ts

.s
d

to
tb

il
it

y
.t

td
i.

T
il

o
to

y
p
ti

o
s
it

y
.

P
ot

J.
ot

0.
.o

tl
pt

lo
st

D
o

o
sl

o
p

o
so

t
05

81
0

tO
sh

oo
t
,o

to
ts

s.
o
th

o

.w
o

th
’w

.
to

.h
o

o
.

T
so

d
it

n
o
i

fs
r.

t-
ti

ot
s

h
b
ts

y
p
s
o
g
to

to
t.

o
tt

ii
ot

it
od

to
o
o
q
u
ir

io
g
o
o

.t
ti

tg
it

th
o

tt
tt

so
t.

h
so

il
h

o
o

d
o

th
y

o
td

s

,t
d
.s

d
,

so
d

ho
o.

oh
oi

d
og

12
0%

os
I.

..
of

lo
o
o
1
A

ss
o
M

o
d
io

tl
o
s(

A
M

1
).

M
o

,t
o

to
io

b
Io

it
.i

tt
p
so

o
it

ti
ty

to
th

sA
h
d
sF

is
tb

o
o
t.

d
.s

y
o
to

to
to

tl
y
b
o
ii

td
p
si

ts
d
.b

.2
0
%

o
fJ

o
tk

.o
t

C
tt

y
A

M
I

T
h
it

o
h
g
I
1
y
p
ts

o
I
o
d
o
.

is
o

tt
s-

q
o

o
li

fy
it

g
r.

o
ts

so
fs

o.
tt

p
ho

oi
og

o
bo

os
t.

A
s

po
tt

of
th

o
sl

ot
.,’

.
R

oO
so

go
t

it
so

ti
tt

o
,

h
o
t
h
i
p
p
g
o
t
1
f
o
s
o

to
ho

ts
so

o
td

di
op

ls
oo

d
by

O
hs

fi
rs

t
ho

.
b
s
o
o
ts

d
.

O
ss

go
t
H

s
g

oo
td

C
oo

to
ot

ot
ity

S
os

oi
ts

.
(O

H
C

S)
is

st
ill

ts
os

ki
og

O
hs

do
to

ilo

of
O

hs
H

ot
to

os
so

hi
p

O
pp

os
to

to
it

is
s

P
so

gs
os

t

(H
O

P)
,

ot
td

C
oo

l
tr

o
tl

io
s

fo
t

im
pl

sm
st

tt
ot

io
tt

ho
t

ys
o

ho
po

sb
lio

hs
d.

O
H

C
S

is
oh

il
ot

hi
tt

g
Is

to
s

to
ss

th
ot

os
s

lip
s

.o
.’

oi
t’

oo
o

to
os

pl
ot

s
O

hs
f

th
o
o
o
tt

it
g

H
so

st
oo

ss
A

st
io

to
ot

os
so

d

R
o
so

o
ti

o
.t

P
o
tg

o
(H

A
R

P
)s

li
g
ib

il
it

y
so

o
ss

y
to

hs
lp

..
o
s
..

po
ts

ot
tio

l.
os

sd
..

O
os

0
0

0
iq

to
s

o
tp

s
o

t

of
th

s
H

O
P

p
so

g
so

to
it

th
ot

oi
l

oh
s

h
o
o
ts

.
ti

ll
bs

st
iy

o
o

tt
o

lo
to

to
d

.
‘f

hi
o

ss
q

o
o

is
st

tt
so

o
ti

.
itt

ls
to

do
d

to
to

h
sp

ft
h
si

io
o
it

o
d
so

i.
ti

o
o
g
io

o
to

tt
to

o
y
.

O
H

C
S

st
il

l
ho

ts
o

kt
oo

go
’i

th
po

st
ns

55
00

fo
ot

ili
to

to
th

o
tt,

oo
tio

tt
of

ot
so

t,
ho

ot
s

os
oo

tto
to

iti
so

p
ft

h
i.

p
,o

g
s
o

tt
o

.

itt
ot

to
os

oi
ig

ib
ili

ty
ft

r
H

O
P

st
il

l
ho

oo
pp

sd
00

12
0%

of
A

M
I,

to
ot

h
sp

ps
oo

oo
ts

to
ly

85
%

of
th

o
H

O
P

ho
od

.
tg

s
ts

d
o
tl

,s
t

to
dy

so
s-

it
oo

ts
ot

h
tr

ss
h
o
ld

o
s
tt

io
g
o
p
tt

ft
%

o
C

A
M

I.
T

h
i.

tt
o
it

io
to

h
ip

id
so

to
y

st
o
to

.
ss

q
o
o
io

s0
0
1
st

o
t.

H
tb

it
,t

fo
’s

H
oo

ot
ot

tit
y

sl
ot

ho
t
8
t
t
f

fo
ot

fo
ot

til
is

o
ot

it
og

is
o.

th
tt

o
6
t%

A
M

1

R
o
to

o
st

h
o
d
o
tq

so
o
ii

fy
ft

o
th

sH
O

P
p
o
o
g
so

to
so

d
..

p
is

o
to

p
so

ho
ts

•
ho

ot
sy

ot
ill

qo
oo

iif
y

to
so

o
st

.
ot

hs
s

oo
’o

oi
,h

io
fio

to
ot

oi
si

to
ol

..
T

hs
S

to
ts

of
O

ss
go

o
of

fs
ss

oD
oo

ot
ttP

oy
ot

ts
ot

A
so

is
to

oo
os

(O
PA

)
ps

og
s.

to
t

.d
to

oi
so

is
os

os
d

by
O

H
C

S
ot

od
oo

th
st

pt
tg

to
to

t.
.

T
ho

hi
gg

s.
t

ho
os

di
s

to
oo

yb
s

th
o
tt

h
so

s

in
o’

so
s,

ry
.h

o
st

o
g

s
of

oj
is

bi
s

fi
o.

t-
tim

s
h

b
o

ty
s
t

h
o
s
t

th
ot

i.
so

ps
o,

ts
d

t0
0
5
0
tO

tt
o
ts

.

Ph
os

oo
io

is
o

b
o

il
t-

o
o

to
it

y
.

T
ho

ot
ity

do
ss

to
t

ho
ot

s

81
55

.
fo

r
ho

ot
s

,O
to

to
o

tt
i5

0
5

,
th

o
to

s
s

di
sq

os
ol

if
is

db
yf

lo
od

pl
oo

to
.

U
R

5.
st

hi
ot

hs
t’

ii
lb

s
o
o
o
ts

o
sd

o
si

th
it

tt
h
o
ti

—
Z

y
to

s,
h
o
o
o
o
ss

t

30
-s

os
s

ho
os

ito
g

o
st

o
th

st
ot

’ii
i

‘o
tto

to
ol

ly
ho

h
t
o
s
t
t
’

ho
st

s
oo

tt
08

08
it

y.
T

hi
s

si
ts

so
ot

y

to
ls

to
y

to
ot

tb
o

oo
oo

od
td

ot
s

fit
s

O
hs

H
O

P
po

tg
so

st
o.

do
ps

oo
di

og
0
8

to
o
to

o
g
o
to

d
o
tf

o
o
.t

so
o
o
to

o
ts

to
ot

.,

To
is

to
t

o
o

ti
y

p
ss

p
o

to
to

g
oh

oo
oi

to
gs

os
d.

oo
ol

y.
o.

T
ol

st
ot

’t
C

it
yC

oo
ot

oo
ii

ht
oo

so
ps

so
ts

do
do

si
ss

So
h

oo
tti

to
so

to
hs

.d
tts

oo
to

gs
of

oh
s

H
O

P

po
og

so
oo

to
ith

itt
oi

ty
bm

oo
to

.o
lt

ht
tt

gh
op

po
st

to
oi

ti
s.

lo
s

ho
ot

s
oo

to
to

oo
oi

tis
.

lio
oi

os
d.

A
lio

ts
io

g

0
0

0
s
tt

to
th

si
s

U
sb

oo
R

so
so

’o
o,

(T
R

4
o
o
d
T

R
S

)

ot
od

dp
st

t’
id

s
si

ts
.f

os
H

O
P

oo
ti

t,.

T
to

oo
os

po
so

ts
do

ss
oo

of
Jo

to
ks

ot
sC

oo
oo

yo
ss

bs
oo

lik
ol

yt
o

ot
pp

05
0

to
o
ts

ho
ot

o.
ot

ot
to

tti
tio

o
(h

ot
.o

hs
io

oo
sp

os
ot

sd
0
5
5
0
G

o
tt

lo
t

so
to

o
g
o
o
d

io
fs

oo
ts

oo
ot

ttt
s

fo
sd

os
ol

tp
io

tg
oo

ig
hb

os
ho

od
s

,p
o

ss
o

o
’i

th
th

s

st
oo

sp
t0

00
0f

W
hi

to
C

ity
.

1.
81

o
sC

o
st

.t
t.

s

O
ss

g
o

o
H

to
.i

o
g

.o
o

d
C

o
tt

tt
to

o
o

it
y

o
ss

o
’i

,s
.(

O
H

C
S

)

•
P

si
tt

ot
st

s.
id

st
ot

oo
l

d
ss

sl
tp

ss
s

•
A

C
C

IO
SS

•
C

ot
oo

oo
ot

tit
y-

B
o.

sd
O

s
g
o
o
io

o
ti

o
o
.
(C

R
O

•
H

sb
it

ot
fo

s
H

ot
tto

oo
ity

•
H

ob
it

ot
fo

tH
o

to
so

it
y

•
O

ss
g
tt

tI
tt

o
o
.i

o
g
o
o
d
C

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
it

y
S

st
o
io

ss
o

(O
H

C
S)

D
ts

to
P

o
y
to

st
tA

o
.i

.t
o
tt

o
s

(S
PA

)
P

so
g
5
0
0
t

R
ot

po
oo

di
og

ht
ot

oi
ttg

io
ss

oo
10

5y
,o

pp
oo

tto
to

ty
,

th
o
is

s.
,

so
d

sq
oi

ty
.

•
A

gg
so

..i
so

iy
ps

to
tt

ot
s

sn
d

fo
lly

bs
.s

os
gs

H
O

P

•
ld

st
ot

if
ys

it
o.

ot
td

po
t’

ttt
ss

s
fo

t’
to

ot
’

to
si

ds
ot

tio
l

ot
oi

gh
ho

sh
oo

ds

•
D

oo
si

op
io

to
g-

so
ttg

s
ho

oo
si

ot
g

pl
oo

tt
o

to
oh

iti
os

lb
s

it
os

ot
to

ty
of

6s
.t

-t
io

os
ht

ot
sb

oy
oo

/

oo
tto

os
ol

ly
to

to
os

si
og

oi
ft

od
ob

lo
ht

o.
it

og

C
t.

tt
o

tl
ts

o
t.

(P
st

fs
tt

o
d

)
•

$
6

0
M

0

P
ot

..U
sl

R
ot

oo
st

ot
•

R
sO

ss
go

ot
io

to
os

ot
oo

st
.h

ip
O

pp
ts

tt
oo

it
oo

o

Pr
og

so
oo

(H
O

P
)/

C
om

m
on

io
yD

oo
ti

op
m

oo
t

B
lo

ok
G

so
ot

-
D

io
oo

ts
s

R
ol

is
f

(C
D

B
G

-D
0)

g5
00

0

•
ts

sd
ss

oi
H

to
oi

og
A

do
oi

oo
io

ts
ot

io
o

(P
H

A
)

1,
oo

o,

42
bo

ts
.1

P
,.J

.o
ot

P.
st

-F
O

s.
to

so
ss

T
hs

.l
ht

.
10

06
ys

os
s.

0
6

61
N

A
5G

.
M

P
t

b
.

t
4
j

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

34



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

1.
Fo

cu
s

on
B

el
ow

M
ar

ke
t-

R
at

e
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
H

ou
si

ng

2.
A

cc
el

er
at

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

of
A

ff
or

da
bl

e
H

ou
si

ng

3.
S

up
po

rt
Fi

rs
t-

T
im

e
H

om
eb

uy
er

s

4.
R

ed
uc

e
In

su
ra

nc
e

Pr
em

iu
m

s

5.
B

ui
ld

B
ac

k
B

ri
ck

-a
nd

-M
or

ta
r

B
us

in
es

se
s

6.
L

ev
er

ag
e

C
iti

es
’

A
bi

lit
y

to
B

oo
st

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

7.
Pr

ov
id

e
fo

r
L

on
g-

T
er

m
B

eh
av

io
ra

l
H

ea
lth

Se
rv

ic
es

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,

O
R

EG
O

N
U

R
B

A
N

D
E

S
IG

N
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

35



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

8.
C

re
at

e
an

d
M

ai
nt

ai
n

A
dd

iti
on

al
Fi

re
br

ea
ks

9.
Im

pr
ov

e
Fi

re
Sa

fe
ty

on
E

va
cu

at
io

n
R

ou
te

s

10
.

S
tr

en
gt

he
n

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

N
ot

if
ic

at
io

n
S

ys
te

m
s

11
.

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
C

on
ne

ct
ed

S
tr

ee
ts

12
.

P
ro

m
ot

e
D

ef
en

si
bl

e
S

pa
ce

S
ta

nd
ar

ds

13
.

Se
t

O
ne

S
ta

nd
ar

d
fo

r
F

ir
e-

R
es

is
ta

nt
H

om
es

14
.

S
up

po
rt

Fi
re

-S
af

e
E

du
ca

tio
n

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
, O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

36



R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

IO
ct

ob
er

20
23

15
.

Be
P

re
pa

re
d

fo
r

th
e

N
ex

t
D

is
as

te
r

16
.

M
ak

e
th

e
B

ea
r

C
re

ek
G

re
en

w
ay

Sa
fe

17
.

Pr
ov

id
e

fo
r

M
ul

til
in

gu
al

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

18
.

A
dd

re
ss

Fo
od

In
se

cu
ri

ty
Fu

nd
in

g

19
.

E
xp

an
d

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

O
pt

io
ns

20
.

E
m

br
ac

e
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

21
.

Im
pr

ov
e

Lo
ca

l
So

ci
al

D
et

er
m

in
an

ts
of

H
ea

lth

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
,O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

37



A
P

P
E

N
D

IC
E

S

R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n
ta

ti
’

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

Iw
ou

kt
lo

ve
to

se
e

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
g
ar

d
en

ar
d

co
m

m
up

it
y

co
m

p
o
st

fo
r

b
at

e
fo

od
se

cu
ri

ty
ll

’e
al

tt
’,

an
d

as
a

cl
im

at
e

ac
t:

o
lc

ar
b
o
n

dr
aw

do
w

n.
an

d
lo

ca
l

fo
o
a

sy
st

er
ns

l.

•
it

0
a

V
O

x
lr

af
il

ir
3

rr
:n

L
hs

g
s

W
e

n
ee

d
ev

ac
u
at

io
n

ro
u
te

s
p

o
st

ed
o
r

al
l

th
e

ro
ad

w
ay

s.
it

sh
ou

ld
be

cc
m

ns
on

en
ow

ie
dg

e
w

hi
ch

w
ay

s
to

ev
ac

u
at

e
.n

th
e

ev
en

t
of

a
fi

re
.

•
io

ir
:l

w
rx

v
i,

s
s
.e

rt
If

•
ir

)
f
ii

O
I

S
n
Ir

c
h
i

ag
o

M
y

im
m

ed
ia

te
n
ee

d
is

to
fi

nd
a

re
co

ve
ry

fo
r

m
y

d
am

ag
ed

p
ro

p
er

ty

O
S

ia
t

a
A

sc
u

ts
io

r

v
v

r
v

r
i

n
ro

n
m

sa
o

A
dd

in
g

m
o
re

ar
t

&
ir

nu
sc

th
er

ap
y,

m
ak

in
g

th
em

ea
si

ly
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

to
th

e
fi

re
im

p
ac

te
d

co
m

m
un

it
y.

Iw
an

t
to

se
e

at
le

as
t

2
ex

it
s

in
ev

er
y

si
ng

le
m

ob
il

e
h

o
m

e
pa

rk
in

th
e

o
g
u
e

V
ai

le
y.

P
ar

ks
th

at
ar

e

ad
la

ce
ni

t
to

b
ea

r
cr

ew
s

n
ee

d
to

ha
ve

so
m

e
so

rt
of

o
ri

d
g
es

bu
il

t
IA

D
A

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
l.

so
re

si
d

en
ts

ca
n

cr
os

s
th

em
an

d
es

ca
p

e
in

fu
tu

re
em

er
g
en

ci
es

.

0
S

ta
rt

a
d
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
O

ni
ra

gi
ra

S
ro

ve
’s

ar
o

A
ff

or
da

bl
e

ro
u

si
n

g
It

hi
nk

th
is

ti
th

e
b
.g

g
es

t
c”

al
le

tg
c

fa
ci

ng
us

in
’.

co
n
ce

rn
ed

th
at

re
n
ta

l

o
ro

p
er

ty
o
w

n
er

s
ar

e
ta

ki
ng

ad
v
an

ta
g
e

of
th

e

ho
us

in
g

sh
o
rt

ag
e

an
d

in
c’

ea
si

rg
re

n
ts

ra
th

er
th

an
ae

h
av

in
g

Ik
e

c
o
rl

rn
u
n
.t

y
m

in
de

d,
re

sp
o
n
si

b
le

.
co

n
ce

rn
ed

ci
ti

ze
ns

\0
0
0
0
y

w
an

ts
g
O

v
er

”m
er

i
to

ai
ct

at
e

w
ha

t
w

e
sh

ou
ld

be
do

in
g

b
u

t
w

he
n

ob
vi

ou
s

th
at

w
e

c
a
n

t
di

sc
ip

li
ne

o
u
rs

el
v
es

m
ay

be

it’
s

ti
m

e
fo

r
so

m
e

fo
rm

of
re

n
t

co
nt

ro
l.

W
e

sh
ou

ld
al

l
be

in
ti

lt
to

g
et

h
er

,
lo

ok
in

g
ou

t
fa

r
ea

ch
o
th

er
.

a
:
i
s
:
:
s
i
j

B
ig

ge
st

pr
io

ri
ty

is
th

e
fu

nd
in

g
to

te
e

h
o
u
si

n
g

pi
.o

le
ct

s

•S
la

ri
a
a
is

s,
ss

ie
n

O
ct

,.
a

tn
io

nt
ni

ag
o

W
or

kf
o’

ce
h
o
u
sn

g
is

su
ch

a
cr

it
ic

al
b
o
tt

le
n
ec

k
in

th
e

ho
us

in
g

p
ro

d
u
ct

io
n

o
ip

ei
ir

e
In

o
rd

er
to

cr
ea

te
p
at

h
w

ay
s

o
u
t

of
po

ve
rt

y
w

e
n

ee
d

to
be

ab
le

to
m

ak
e

tr
ar

si
ti

o
ri

in
g

of
f

of
su

b
si

d
ie

s
fe

as
ib

ie
.

A
t

th
is

oo
:n

t,
m

ak
’n

g
o

n
e

do
ll

ar
ov

er
w

h
at

ev
er

in
co

m
e

lim
its

ar
e

in
p
la

ce
m

ea
n

s
al

l

su
pp

or
tS

ar
e

re
m

o
v
ed

.
W

or
kf

or
ce

h
o
u
s

ng
is

cr
it

ic
al

.?
w

e
ar

e
se

ri
o

u
s

ab
o

u
t

.m
pr

ev
in

g

ec
o
n
o
m

ic
o

u
tc

o
m

es
fy

r
o
u
r

s
u

rv
iv

o
rs

an
d

o
u

r
co

m
m

un
it

y

T
he

re
is

a
si

gn
if

ic
an

t
am

o
u

n
t

of
ex

is
ti

ng
ro

u
si

n
g

st
oc

k
th

at
ha

s
fa

ll
en

in
to

va
ri

ou
s

st
at

es
of

d
is

re
p
ai

r
an

d
n
eg

le
ct

d
u
e

to
y
ea

rs
of

d
ef

er
re

d

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.

Fi
re

su
rv

iv
or

s
sc

ra
m

b
le

d
to

ge
t

re
r,

ou
js

ed
in

th
e

af
tc

rm
at

n
of

te
e

fr
es

,
pu

i’
cl

’a
si

ng
h
o
m

es
si

gh
t

u
n
se

w
’.

w
it

ho
ut

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s,

an
d

al
l

ca
sh

of
fe

rs
T

he
co

st
s

of
re

h
ab

il
it

at
in

g
th

es
e

h
o
m

es
ar

e
no

w
b
ey

o
n
d

th
ei

r
fi

na
nc

ia
l

m
ea

n
s.

C
o
u
l

C
om

m
un

cy
L

an
d

T
ru

st
s

be
p

ar
t

of
th

e

so
lu

ti
on

fo
r

ad
O

re
ss

in
ig

th
is

?
C

ou
id

R
eO

re
go

ri
o
r

P
a
rv

e
M

ae
he

lp
?

•S
ta

’:
u
d
is

c
u
ss

o
n

0
C

ea
se

S
i

.i
‘m

o
o

ag
o

It
te

em
s

to
be

ta
ki

ng
a

io
rg

t’
m

e
fo

r
th

e
cl

ea
r

u
p

an
d

re
bu

il
d.

In
,

S
ur

e
th

er
e

m
u
st

be
si

gn
if

ic
an

t

p
ro

to
co

ls
co

at
m

u
st

ti
e

fo
ll

o
w

ed
T

hi
s

is
in

ri
o

w
ay

a
cr

it
ic

is
m

,
y
a
s
ta

r
o
b
se

rv
at

io
n
.

I’
m

su
re

w
e

w
er

e

al
l

in
sh

o
ck

at
ho

w
fa

st
th

e
fi

re
sp

re
ad

ar
id

ho
w

d
ev

as
ta

ti
n
g

t
w

as
.

F
ac

to
r

in
co

vi
d

an
d

th
in

gs
g
et

ev
en

di
ci

er
.

M
an

y
th

an
es

to
fi

rs
t

re
sp

o
n

d
er

s,
v
o
lu

n
te

er
s

ar
id

al
l

n
ra

ar
e

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

n
g

to
th

e
re

o
u

ld
:

C
om

m
un

it
y

fi
rs

t.
Iw

ou
ld

lik
e

to
se

e
th

s
co

m
m

u
n
it

y
‘r

ei
m

ag
ir

ed
’

in
a

w
ay

tn
at

is
by

c
o

m
n

u
s

ry
.

fo
r

co
m

m
un

it
y.

T
o

m
e

th
is

m
ea

n
s

m
o
re

ar
ea

s
w

h
er

e
co

m
m

u
n
it

y
ca

n
co

m
e

to
g
et

ri
er

an
o

gr
ow

st
ro

n
g
er

.
To

fa
ci

li
ta

te
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s

b
et

w
ee

n
al

l
cl

as
se

s,
ra

ce
s,

an
d

et
h
n
ic

it
ie

s
of

o
u
r

p
eo

p
le

h
er

e.
To

tr
ul

y
gr

ow
co

m
m

un
it

y,
w

e
n

ee
d

to
al

l
en

g
ag

e
in

th
e

re
b
ir

th
of

tn
is

ar
ea

.
T

hi
s

w
ay

w
e

ca
n

cl
os

e
al

l
o

th
e

ga
ps

an
d

gr
ow

cl
os

er
in

th
e

p
ro

ce
ss

M
or

e
ea

si
ly

ac
cm

sl
b
le

pa
re

s,
ev

en
ts

.
pu

bl
ic

ce
n
te

rs
.

a
d
;s

cu
zs

n
’i

C
R

e
v
r.

a
”
e
I

um
om

in
oa

go

•
Su

rv
ey

R
es

ul
ts

•
S

um
m

ar
y

of
C

om
m

un
it

y
M

ee
ti

ng
s

•
Id

ea
W

al
l

R
es

ul
ts

•
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e
M

ap
R

es
ul

ts

•
R

ec
ov

er
y

P
ro

je
ct

P
re

fe
re

nc
e

Su
rv

ey
R

es
ul

ts

•
H

el
lo

L
am

p
Po

st
R

es
ul

ts

•
Po

lli
ng

R
es

ul
ts

R
O

G
U

E
R

EI
M

A
G

IN
ED

/
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
, O

R
EG

O
N

U
R

B
A

N
D

E
SI

G
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

38



C

a)

0
c)
0

0
4’

4’
C
a)
U)
a)

0.
U,
4’
U
a)

a)
>
0
U
a)

z
0

LU

0
>-
I—
z
D
0
L)
z
0

U

LU
z

LU

LU
D

0

U)

I.

U
0
LI)
U)

a
w
U,
U)
0
a

39



W
IL

D
F

IR
E

A
D

A
P

T
A

T
IO

N
PR

IN
C

IP
L

E
S

R
eg

io
na

l
S

ca
le

1.
C

re
at

e
fi

re
ri

ng
s

ar
ou

nd
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s

2.
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
an

d
ha

rd
en

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
(e

le
ct

ri
ca

l,
w

at
er

,
se

w
er

,
st

or
m

)

3.
C

re
at

e
re

du
nd

an
t

em
er

ge
nc

y
no

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
sy

st
em

s

4.
Pr

ov
id

e
m

ul
tip

le
ev

ac
ua

ti
on

ro
ut

es
an

d
a

re
gi

on
al

em
er

ge
nc

y
ev

ac
ua

ti
on

pl
an

C
om

m
un

it
y

S
ca

le

5.
Pr

oh
ib

it
lo

ng
de

ad
-e

nd
st

re
et

s

6.
Fo

st
er

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

fu
el

re
du

ct
io

n

H
om

e
S

ca
le

7.
U

ni
ve

rs
al

iz
e

de
fe

ns
ib

le
sp

ac
e

8.
R

eq
ui

re
fi

re
-r

es
is

ta
nt

bu
ild

in
g

sh
el

ls

R
ES

IL
IE

N
C

Y
A

N
D

A
D

A
PT

A
T

IO
N

:
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
PA

R
A

D
IS

E
A

FT
E

R
T

H
E

C
A

M
P

FI
RE

40



E
X

PE
C

T
A

T
IO

N
S

G
O

IN
G

FO
R

W
A

R
D

•
L

ea
d

or
C

on
ve

ne
r

EX
PA

N
D

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

O
PT

IO
N

S

R
ec

ov
er

y
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

rt
.,3

T
i

gn
f,

to
td

lo
oo

do
d
.t

rt
n
o
ak

ro
Eo

po
.to

d
T

op
or

ta
ti

oo
O

p
ti

o
o

.
T

ir
r

3
pr

io
ri

ty
.

P
,o

).
tt

D
a.

tr
tp

tl
nt

t
Io

ro
o
ra

b
fl

lt
y

ap
ti

an
.
aa

d
h

o
ad

,r
ay

o

b
a
to

.
ro

al
d

aa
ti

al
aa

ig
h

h
..
4
aa

.d
.,

a
..
p
to

y
a
o
a

m
nn

io
rn

aa
d
t
r
t
r
r
t
.
I

T
hi

a
03

or
y

Pr
ot

jo
rt

p
p
o
rl

t
th

o
to

or
da

of
io

to
’r

r
i
n

ho
no

rh
ul

do
tf

oa
to

rr
rr

d
io

o
p

o
io

n
o

tr
ly

af
fo

ot
od

by
Ot

to
A

lo
ar

da
F

ir
r.

T
n
o
h
it

h
rH

tr
y
9
9
/B

rC
ro

rk
G

tt
to

a
’a

y

B
r-

V
it

tg
p

ti
,i

h
o
p

a,
of

at
io

g
oo

oo
pr

rh
rn

oi
or

ri
ai

oa
no

d
O

rg
ira

to
ti

ta
p

to
o

r

a
ff

rd
u
rr

a
fP

h
T

a
lr

a
t,

o
d

ln
o

k
a
o

a
C

o
ty

ti
to

d
o
r

th
r
‘T

p
ta

ti
o
tt

a
o
d
G

ro
o
th

M
at

oa
gr

ta
oo

tt
C

I’
G

M
)

pr
og

rn
tto

.

T
hr

T
O

M
pr

og
rn

ot
ia

p
n

rt
ar

ra
h
ip

of
th

r
O

tr
gt

tt
t

p
n

o
tt

rt
l

,tf
L

oo
d

C
a
o

’a
ti

o
t,

no
d

D
tt

lo
p
to

o
o
t(

D
L

C
D

)a
tt

d
O

ro
g
fl

rp
to

n
ro

t

o
fT

p
u
rt

at
in

tt
(0

0
0
1
.T

h
rp

ro
g

n
n

o
h

al
p

a
g
n
rr

rt
tt

ar
o
tt

O
ro

go
ao

’i
th

ak
ill

o
no

d
tu

pl
at

o
lu

n
g
-t

o
.

to
in

ab
lr

gr
oo

’t
h

th
ri

r
tr

o
r

po
rt

at
lo

t,
o

y
o

t0
0
0
0

it
bo

o
tt’

itl
t

o
th

rr
p

l.
tg

fo
h

g
io

g
d

rt
a
o

g
ru

p
h

io
ta

ta
d

la
n

d

T
G

M
g
g
t
a
t
o
t
n
k
r

a
d

o
ta

g
ro

fo
o

ta
th

n
y

h
n

o
r,

a
n

o
h

a
o

o
iu

ti
n
g

or
bn

ta
ia

f
o
tr

u
o
tu

rr
no

d
n
al

k
ab

ir
d
t.

tt
o
ti

’n
,.

T
hr

T
O

M
pr

og
ro

m
or

ol
l a

oo
py

or
tt

ro
o
p

00
10

10

op
tio

oa
lik

o
n’

nl
ki

ot
g,

bi
ki

ng
.

no
d

tr
at

ta
it

o
h

o
o

o
g

h
n

o
a
tt

k
o

rr
id

;y
o

to
b

n
il

d
ro

b
ni

ttg
d

id
ti

fy
ao

o
ao

fo
rt

ai
o
o
d

dr
or

ln
po

or
oo

tt
th

at
pr

op
lo

on
ta

bo
ol

oa
rr

to
th

ri
r

dr
at

m
no

tin
to

,,
oi

oi
oh

tr
.h

ro
it

ra
,i

ro
to

o
ra

jh
an

d
b
ik

o
.T

h
r

h
rd

n
la

ll
a
fn

rP
h

a
a
r

O
to

r:
V

i.t
or

ot
oo

gt
n

hr
oo

,o
pl

rt
rd

ia
th

o
fa

ll
of

20
23

.
Ph

uo
r

T
ta

tt
tt

tp
lr

n
o
rn

ta
ti

o
n

to
ill

fo
llo

ot
’.

T
hr

rr
oo

tn
nt

ra
da

ti
on

an
’i

ll
h
r

io
ap

lo
aa

ra
to

d
by

up
da

ti
ng

ln
oa

lp
la

nn
aa

d
an

ai
ta

g
di

to
a.

to
ra

.

P
ro

jr
o

t
pa

rt
ta

or
a

ua
ol

nd
r

th
r

C
it

ir
a

of
Ph

or
no

to
,

T
ab

oo
,

an
d

.J
au

ha
on

C
ou

nt
y.

O
D

O
T

an
d

D
L

C
D

oo
ll

ab
or

nt
ir

o
fu

aa
di

ng
pa

rt
ao

ro
.

A
to

ot
ito

r
po

at
-f

ir
r

d
ro

rl
o
p
ta

rt
tt

ia
th

r
at

at
o’

,
ad

op
ti

nt
t

of
‘t

il
t,

fo
ro

or
at

in
g

dr
ai

ga
ta

to
ol

ia
ta

to
’

fr
ir

od
ly

o
rr

a,
it

o
o

it
ir

,
bo

ar
d

ot
ap

op
ul

at
io

n.
Fo

r
to

ot
h

oi
ti

ra
,

th
oo

r
ru

lr
a

rr
q

u
it

r
ub

ua
td

ao
t,

hi
gh

-
qu

al
it

y
o
o
fr

n
,t

ru
o
tu

t’
r

fo
r

bi
ki

tg
,

to
ol

ki
tg

,
no

d
lr

fi
oo

rd
tt

nt
nb

rr
of

ao
t’

ro
.

to
ot

h
th

r
C

tt
ir

o
of

Ph
oo

tto
t

no
d

T
al

rt
tt

ni
h

rr
rt

tt
u
al

ly
tr

o
d

to
03

10
pl

y
no

th
ai

r
po

po
al

at
iu

na
0

0
3

0
0

lI
ar

aa
at

ad
at

rd
th

ar
ah

nl
d.

E
np

at
td

od
tr

no
ap

ur
ta

ti
no

op
tio

to
,

b
r.

o
h

ir
o

rd
th

ro
u

g
h

.n
p

p
o

ro
fn

rb
o

th
in

tt
ia

ti
rr

a.

T
h
it

k
o
o
o
ro

y
P

rt
jr

o
tt

o
ay

at
ta

p
h
if

y
th

ro
p
rr

d
an

d
,u

o
,r

t
t

of
R

ro
oo

rr
yP

ro
jr

oo
0

2
.

at
pr

to
’i

di
og

ttr
00

0a
ar

y
it

tt
pr

ot
’o

tt
or

t,L
tt

ot
hr

rr
gi

ot
tt

h
o
r
a
n
a
p
o
r
ta

ti
o
n

ay
tt

ra
a

a
of

tr
tt

a
p0

00
0q

to
oa

itr
fo

r

tr
o
u
ri

o
g
fu

n
d
in

g
fo

r
af

ft
rd

ab
lr

ho
ut

in
g.

Lo
at

h
or

C
no

ta
,ta

ra
•

O
ro

go
to

D
rp

ar
t.

n
o

o
tt

o
fT

ra
o

tp
o

o
tn

ti
o

a(
0

0
0

T
)

•
C

ity
of

P
ho

ot
uo

•
C

tt
y

o
fT

al
ro

t

Ja
ok

to
aC

ou
to

ty

C
ot

op
lo

to
R

o-
V

ia
io

tti
og

P
ha

or
O

tt
o

U
pd

at
r

lo
on

lp
la

tt
a

no
d

no
tt

it
tg

or
di

tt
at

to
oa

A
pp

ly
fo

r
fo

ot
di

ttg

lt
op

lr
nt

oa
tt

rr
to

nt
na

rt
ad

at
io

na

•
Id

ra
to

if
yf

ut
nr

r
nr

rn
o

fo
ro

fi
to

at
r-

fr
ir

o
d
ly

ar
ra

n
th

at
n
’o

u
ld

fa
ll

u
rd

rr
o
h
r

oo
no

r’o
t-

ol
ra

C
oo

tE
at

lt
,t

at
i(

S
p.

rt
.t

dP
ro

ja
ot

ad
)

•
T

B
D

P
at

at
tt

la
l

R
,o

ao
o,

’o
.a

•
O

rr
go

o
D

rp
no

tt
or

nt
of

T
rn

na
po

ro
at

io
a(

O
l)

O
T

)

•
F

rd
rr

ol
H

ig
ho

aa
yA

da
oi

ta
ia

tr
ut

io
a

(P
II

W
A

l

•
A

ll
A

gr
a,

A
ll

A
bi

lit
in

o

A
A

R
P

L
io

nb
lr

C
ot

nt
,a

un
iti

oa

•
R

og
ur

V
al

Ir
y

M
rt

ro
po

li
tn

n
P

la
nn

in
g

O
rg

nt
ti

on
ti

on

R
tia

a,
,

O
tt

It
tto

ot
ttt

.tt
t

G
rr

aO
or

no
bi

li
ty

fo
r

fi
rr

au
ru

ho
or

a
ao

d
rt

ot
ir

r
Ja

ok
to

o
C

ou
nt

y
0
0
0
tn

u
o
it

T
.l

,u
ro

pa
od

o
dr

t’
rl

op
to

rt
tt

op
po

rt
no

it
oo

a
fo

r
af

fo
rd

ab
lr

ho
ot

in
g.

30
0l

O
yr

no
a.

76
b
o
w

a
p
P

a
/.

d
I
m

a
o
a
r

1 ii
0
0
6
ff

R
tIU

A
G

t0
00

tl
03

60
00

*1
00

0i
n-

T
E

R
U

RO
CO

V
O

RY
PL

A
tO

‘
lu

C
f0

0
0

C
O

U
N

T
Y

.
00

06
00

1

RO
G

U
E

R
EI

M
A

G
IN

ED
/

JA
C

K
SO

N
C

O
U

N
TY

,O
R

EG
O

N
U

R
B

A
N

D
E

S
IG

N
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

41



W
A

C
re

at
in

g
a

se
ns

e
of

pl
ac

e
th

ro
ug

h
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n,
co

nt
ex

t,
an

d
co

m
m

un
ity

.

42



City Council Meeting
Hybrid Meeting in Person and Via Zoom

Monday, October 02, 2023

1. CALLTO ORDER:
Mayor Baker called the City Council’s hybrid meeting to order on Monday, October 02,
2023, at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
PRESENT: Terry Baker, Karen Shrader, Angie Vermillion, Scott

Clauson, Krista Peterson

STAFF PRESENT: Eric Swanson, City Manager
Jeff Wilcox, Associate Planner
Joe Slaughter, CEDEV Director
Derek Bowker, Chief of Police
Matias Mendez, PW Superintendent
Doug McGeary, City Attorney

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. PRESENTATION:

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Tony Chavez, Phoenix, spoke about how concerning it was that the Talent Historical
Society was not included in the Phoenix Rising event. An event that commemorates a
fire that not only affected Phoenix but Talent as well.

Carolyna Marshall, Phoenix, spoke about her bus tour with the Zone Captains to see the
burn scar area. She spoke about how Mr. Moody explained annexation to citizens at the
Phoenix Rising Event. Ms. Marshall noted that the Community Dinner will be on October
12, provided by Iron Skillet. She noted the Council has some great choices for the open
seats.

5. CONSENT AGENDA:
a. Reports for Information & Possible Action:

1. Resolution No. 1115 — A Resolution Establishing City Officials for the Purpose of
Signing on Behalf of the City of Phoenix for City Funds.

b. Minutes to Approve and File:
1. Minutes from City Council Meeting September 18, 2023.

City Council Meeting Minutes — October 02, 2023

43



Tony Chavez spoke about the minutes not accurately reflecting his statements at the
previous City Council meeting. He stated that the minutes are an oversimplification of the
facts.

Doug McGeary stated that the minutes summarize what occurred, not verbatim.

Motion: I Move to Approve the Consent Agenda. MOVED BY PETERSON, SECONDED
BY VERMILLION.

Mayor Baker noted that when the project began, they were expecting slight overage for
the new building project, overcoming many overages with grants from the legislature.

ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:
Ayes: Peterson, Vermillion, Clauson, Shrader
MOTION APPROVED WITH FOUR AYES

Motion: I Move to Approve the Minutes with Amendments to Include that the proiect would
not go over to be added to Tony Chavez’s Comments. MOVED BY VERMILLION,
SECONDED None.

MOTION DIES DUE TO NO SECOND.

6. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Interviews of Candidates for the Open City Councilor Seats

The Mayor and City Attorney discussed the options for selecting the person(s) to fill the
two open seats.

Mayor Baker asked the first candidate to give a brief background.

Jillian Shainholtz briefly explained her reason for being a part of the community. She said
her age will give a different perspective on topics before the Council. Ms. Shainholtz
answered questions from the Council. She noted the best thing about Phoenix is the
community feel. Ms. Shainholtz explained the aspects of her profession.

Larry Dickson spoke about his history on the Planning Commission and the Budget
Committee since 2014. He answered questions from the Council. Mr. Dickson spoke
about the importance of guidance in the growth of the City of Phoenix.

Bonnie Roberts spoke about her family and her connection to the community. She
answered questions from the Council. Ms. Roberts spoke about her eagerness to be
more involved in the community.

City Council Meeting Minutes — October 02, 2023

44



Al Muelhoefer briefly explained his involvement in the City of Phoenix. He stated his heart
is with the community and always will be. Mr. Muelhoefer spoke about his interest in
continued development in the downtown area of Phoenix. He answered questions from
the Council.

Mr. McGeary explained the process for ranking the candidates for the open City Councilor
seats. The process was completed twice due to a misunderstanding of how to rank the
candidates. Mr. McGeary tallied the vote from the Council and announced that Jillian
and Larry were the candidates with the most points.

Motion: I Move to Approve/Add Larry Dickson to the City Councilor. MOVED BY
VERMILLION, SECONDED BY SHRADER.

ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:
Ayes: Vermillion, Shrader, Clauson, Peterson
MOTION APPROVED WITH FOUR AYES

Motion: I Move to Approve/Add Jillian Shainholtz on the City Councilor. MOVED BY
VERMILLION, SECONDED BY CLAUSON.

ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:
Ayes: Vermillion, Clauson, Shrader, Peterson
MOTION APPROVED WITH FOUR AYES

8. ORDINANCE: READING I ADOPTION:

9. STAFF REPORT:
a. City Manager Eric Swanson presented the new organizational chart to the City Council.
He pointed out the changes that were made to accommodate the community’s future
needs. He spoke about all the changes in Phoenix since the Almeda fire and the exciting
new projects and grant funding. He answered questions from the City Council regarding
the organizational chart.

The City Council spoke in support of the changes to the presented organizational chart.

b. City Attorney Doug McGeary noted that he is working on a few items with the
management staff.

c. CEDEV Director Joe Slaughter responded to comments about the Phoenix Rising
Event. He noted the event had been meant to shed awareness on emergency
preparedness and to assist residents to get signed up with Everbridge. Mr. Slaughter
noted the event is not intended to be a commercial event. He noted the event was to
thank the community for what they have done over the last three years. Mr. Slaughter
noted that the city has been discussing a possible street fair in the spring that would
include businesses.

City Council Meeting Minutes — October 02, 2023

45



Mr. Swanson stated that he would have HMK explain how we have reached the
guaranteed maximum price for the new building. He noted that the audio is more detailed,
and the minutes summarize what occurred.

10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENT I REPORTS:
Councilor Shrader welcomed Jillian and Larry to the City Council. She spoke about a
meeting with the Jackson County Commissioners on September 18, 2023, regarding the
SB8O Wildfire Hazard Map. Councilor Shrader briefly stated how the meeting went on
September 18.

Councilor Vermillion noted that she likes the changes to the organizational chart. She
spoke about the Council pondering how to get the Police out of the double-wide trailer for
an estimated $10,000,000 five years ago. Councilor Vermillion stated that the $1,500,000
for a new building is a small price.

Councilor Peterson thanked Mr. Swanson and Mr. Slaughter for their reasoning, being
how the Phoenix Rising Event was set up. She stated that the citizens who oppose the
Government and Public Safety Center opened their eyes and realized that the city needed
a new facility. Councilor Peterson welcomed Jillian and Larry to the Council, noting they
will strengthen the Council.

Councilor Clauson reminded the Council that public comment is just that, public comment.
Noting we take into consideration what is being said and if we need to bring the topic back
at a later date. Councilor Clauson stated that we want the community to comment and
be involved in their government. He thanked whoever removed the piano from the
chamber.

Mayor Baker thanked the new Councilors for volunteering their time. He noted the
Phoenix Rising Event was great. Mayor Baker noted that Blackbird may be opening in 6
months, around the same time the Government and Public Safety Center is expected to
be completed. He mentioned the upcoming Homecoming parade and to talk to Police
Chief Bowker about volunteering to help.

11. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Bonnie Pickett
City Recorder

City Council Meeting Minutes — October 02, 2023

46



Agenda Item #: 7a.

Agenda Report
to Mayor and CouncilCity of Phoenix

Heart of the Rogue Valley

Agenda item title: Resolution Requesting Jurisdictional Transfer of Northridge Terrace Road,
Oak Crest Road, Kirk Way and portions of Campbell Road and North Phoenix from Jackson
County to the City of Phoenix.

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023

From: Joe Slaughter, Deputy City Manager

Action: — Ordinance, XResolution, only,

SUMMARY
Consideration of a resolution requesting surrender by Jackson County to the City of Phoenix all right,
title, interest, jurisdiction, maintenance and control of the following roadway sections, to the City:
1. North Phoenix Road (the end of ODOT jurisdiction north to the intersection with Campbell

Road, including intersection)
2. Campbell Road (North Phoenix Road to approximately 2,822’ east)
3. Kirk Way (Grove Street north to North Phoenix Road)
4. Oak Crest Road (Highway 99 east to terminus)
5. Northridge Terrace Road (Highway 99 east to terminus)

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
The Phoenix Council recently approved Ordinance 1033 annexing approximately 353 acres of land
effective January 1, 2024. The approved annexation area included all of the rights-of-way for
Northridge Terrace Road, Oak Crest Road, Kirk Way, and Campbell Road from North Phoenix Road
to approximately 2,822’ east, and North Phoenix Road from the end of ODOT jurisdiction north to
the intersection with Campbell Road, including the intersection (see Exhibit A map attached to
resolution). Consistent with Urban Growth Policy 16 of the Agreement Between the City of Phoenix
and Jackson County for the Joint Management of the Phoenix Urban Growth Boundary (UGBMA),
the City of Phoenix will now request the transfer of jurisdiction for rights-of-way within its UGB,
effective on or after January 1, 2024.

UGBMA, Urban Growth Policies,
16. County maintains county roads within the UGB. County will retain jurisdiction and be

responsible for the continued maintenance of these road(s) until annexation by city.
When City annexes properties adjacent to Northridge Terrace, Oak Crest Way and
North Phoenix Road, City shall also concurrently annex the full road right-of-way. Upon
annexation of Northridge Terrace, Oak Crest Way and North Phoenix Road the City
shall request jurisdiction of the road(s). the request for road jurisdiction shall be
regardless of the design standard used to construct the road(s) and regardless of when
and how the road(s) became county roads. The transfer shall occur without
compensation and City shall not impose other conditions that might otherwise be
allowed under ORS 373.270(6). County shall ensure the pavement condition of the
road(s) is I good or better condition at the time of the transfer as determined by county’s
pavement Management Grading System.

COUNCIL GOALS SUPPORTED
Goal 8: Promote and encourage developers. Maintain responsive and effective planning and

building services.

City Council Agenda Report 47



Goal 9: Continue to advocate for PH-3 and PH-5 inclusion.

FISCAL IMPACT
Northridge Terrace Road and Oak Crest Road are in generally good condition and will be
incorporated into the funding streams and maintenance schedule for City streets. Kirk Way, North
Phoenix Road and Campbell Road are located in an area of planned development. These rights-of-
way will be modified/upgraded through planned development with monies received through SB 5506
and Phoenix Land Development Code required contributions from development.

RECOMMENDATION
Recommend approval.

PROPOSED MOTION
I move to approve Resolution 1116 requesting surrender by Jackson County to the City of Phoenix all
right, title, interest, jurisdiction, maintenance and control of all subject roadway sections, to the City.

ATTACHMENTS
• Draft Resolution 1116

City Council Agenda Report
48



CITY OF PHOENIX
PHOENIX, OREGON

RESOLUTION NO.1116

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING SURRENDER BY JACKSON COUNTY TO THE CITY
OF PHOENIX ALL RIGHT, TITLE, INTEREST, JURISDICTION, MAINTENANCE AND
CONTROL OF ALL SUBJECT ROADWAY SECTIONS, TO THE CITY.

WHEREAS, Jackson County presently has jurisdiction over several County maintained
roads that will be in the city limits of the City effective January 1, 2024, including the
“Subject Roads” listed below and shown on Exhibit A.
1. North Phoenix Road (the end of ODOT jurisdiction north to the intersection with

Campbell Road, including intersection)
2. Campbell Road (North Phoenix Road to approximately 2,822’ east)
3. Kirk Way (Grove Street north to North Phoenix Road)
4. Oak Crest Road (Highway 99 east to terminus)
5. Northridge Terrace Road (Highway 99 east to terminus)

WHEREAS, through Ordinance No. 1033 Council approved annexation (File No. AN23-
02) which incorporated Subject Roads; and

WHEREAS, the “Agreement Between the City of Phoenix (City), Oregon and Jackson
County (COUNTY), Oregon for the Joint Management of the Phoenix Urban Reserve,”
requires the City to request jurisdiction of Subject Roads as a result of annexation; and

WHEREAS, after the City requests surrender, Jackson County shall hold a public
hearing to consider the request.
Now Therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHOENIX, OREGON:
Section 1. The City of Phoenix requests that Jackson County surrender all right, title,
interest, jurisdiction, maintenance, and control of aforementioned Subject Roads
effective January 1, 2024.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage by the
Council and signed by the Mayor.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Phoenix and signed in
authentication thereof at a regular meeting on the 16th day of October 2023.

Terry Baker, Mayor

49



ATTEST:

Bonnie Pickett, City Recorder

50



Exhibit A

Phoenix/Jackson County Jurisdictional Transfer

Legend

Subject Roads

JACKSON COUNTY
JACKSON
cNY

This map is based on a digital database compiled by
Jackson County from a variety of sources.

Jackson County cannot accept responsibility for
errors, omissions, or positional accuracy

There are no warranties, expressed or implied.

51




